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Malave, Erin

From: Dorothy Negrin [dnegrin@negrinlaw.com]
Sent:  Monday, August 16, 2010 3:51 PM
To: -’ CorpAddressChange

'
r

Cc: ‘enegron@rubytitle.com’; mprado@negrinlaw.com :

Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESS : Ruby Title Group - \
Please change both the principal and mailing addresses of RUBY TITLE GROUP INC. {Document number:

PO6000123364) to:

782 N.W. 42 Ave,, l
Suite 428
Miami, FL 33126

Additionally, please change the address for the officers as follows:

President

Negron, Elizabeth F
782 N.W. 42 Ave,,
Suite 428

Miami, FL 33126

Vice President .
Negrin, Dorothy G

782 N.W. 42 Ave,,

Suite 428

Miami, FL 33126

1

Changes effective 7/1/2010. : ;

We received an email advising that Corporate Compliance received return mail for the completed
consents in lieu of annual minutes. Please resend.

The registered agent’s address has also changed to the same address. | will prepare the form for that
change and send in with the appropriate fee.

Thank you.

Regards,

Dorothy G. Negrin

Negrin & Associates, PA _

782 NW Lejeune Rd., Suite 428 **¥%please note new address and phone numbers ***
Miami, FL 33126 :

Tel: 305-423-1700

Fax: 305-423-1705

This e-mail and any attachments may contain privileged or confidential information. This e-mail is
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any copying, distribution, dissemination or action
taken in relation to the contents of this e-mail and any of its attachments is strictly prohibited and may be
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